




From: Tillman, Cheryl (HRT)
To: (OCA) Grants; Lara, Michelle (HCD); HCDCourtAgendaItems (HCD); Tejada, Diana (HCD); Ramirez, David (HCD);

Lukose, Leema (HCD)
Cc: Williams, Tiffany (Office of County Administration)
Subject: Business Unit 28900 - Position Grant Extensions - May 08, 2025 Agenda
Date: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 10:30:04 AM
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No issues with the attached 3441 forms.
 
 

 
Cheryl Tillman |Sr Compensation
Coordinator
Compensation Division of HRT
Phone: (713) 274-3021
Email: Cheryl.Tillman@harriscountytx.gov
1111 Fannin St, Suite 600, Houston, Tx 77002
 

 
 
 
 
From: Lara, Michelle (HCD) <Michelle.Lara@harriscountytx.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 10:56 AM
To: (Budget Management) Position Letters <PositionLetters@harriscountytx.gov>
Cc: HCDCourtAgendaItems (HCD) <HCDCourtAgenda@harriscountytx.gov>; Tejada, Diana (HCD)
<Diana.Tejada@harriscountytx.gov>; Ramirez, David (HCD) <David.Ramirez@harriscountytx.gov>;
Lukose, Leema (HCD) <Leema.Lukose@harriscountytx.gov>; Cortes, Sandra (HCD)
<Sandra.Cortes@harriscountytx.gov>
Subject: Dept 289 RCA and 3441 - Grant Extension CC 05/08/2025 eff 05/17/2025

 
Good morning,
 
Please see the attached RCA and documents for the 05/08/2025 commissioners court
and contact me with any questions or concerns. 
 
Thank you,
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Primary Department: Housing and Community Development

Primary Department Head/Elected Official: Thao Costis, Executive Director 



Secondary Department: N/A

Secondary Department Head/Elected Official: N/A



Regular or Supplemental RCA: Regular RCA
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Harris County Commissioners Court

Request for Court Action
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Revised 12.11.2024

Type of Request: Position



Project ID (if applicable): N/A

Vendor/Entity Legal Name (if applicable): N/A



MWBE Contracted Goal (if applicable): N/A

MWBE Current Participation (if applicable): N/A

Justification for 0% MWBE Participation Goal:  N/A - Goal not applicable to request



Grant Indirect Costs Rate (if applicable): 

Justification for 0% Grant Indirect Costs Rate (if applicable): Grantor does not allow indirect cost capture



Request Summary (Agenda Caption): 

..title

Request by Housing and Community Development for approval to extend days grant funded positions to August 31, 2027, to align with the Amendment 13 of Contract 19-147-002-B490; Contract 22-129-000-D405 with the Texas General Land Office. 

..end



Background and Discussion: 

Each year, prior to the renewal of a grant’s program year (October 1, 2025), the County department responsible for administering the grant must request approval of the commissioners to extend the end date of each affected grant funded position. As per Harris County Auditor’s accounting and grant setup procedure G.5

“Grant Renewals/Rollovers”, new grant end dates have been established to accommodate the required position extensions.



Expected Impact: 

Enables HCD to utilize grant funds and its related positions involved in grant related programs and projects that improve the quality of life in the low-and moderate-income areas of the county and to identify and provide services for housing, homeless, and community development.



Alternative Options: 

If the positions are not extended, HCD would not have the benefit of the positions to provide services to the residents of Harris County. 





County Strategic Plan Goal:  2. Connect our community with safe, reliable, equitably distributed, and well-maintained infrastructure.

County Strategic Plan Objective: H: Improve the condition and resilience of County transportation, flood control, and other infrastructure.

Justice/Safety Initiative (Goal 1):  Choose an item.

Infrastructure Initiative (Goal 2):  H6: Expand neighborhood drainage programs.

Economy Initiative (Goal 3): Choose an item.

Health Initiative (Goal 4): Choose an item.

Climate/Resilience Initiative (Goal 5): Choose an item.

Housing Initiative (Goal 6): Choose an item.



Additional notes related to the Strategic Plan: 



Prior Court Action (if any): 

		Date

		Agenda Item #

		Action Taken



		2/27/2025

		85

		13th Amendment to the Agreement between Harris County and the Texas

General Land Office to the 2017 Harvey CDBG-DR Contract







Location:

Address (if applicable): N/A

Precinct(s): Countywide



		Fiscal and Personnel Summary



		Service Name

		Public Facilities and Infrastructure Investments

		



		

		Current Fiscal Year Cost

		Annual Fiscal Cost



		

		Labor

		Non-Labor

		Total

		Recurring Expenses



		Funding Sources

		



		Existing Budget

		

		

		

		



		Other	2601

		$84,464.90

		$

		$84,464.90

		$



		Choose an item.		$

		$

		$

		$



		Choose an item.		$

		$

		$

		$



		Total Existing Budget

		$84,464.90

		$

		$84,464.90

		$



		Additional Budget Request (Requires Fiscal Review Request Form)

		



		Choose an item.		$

		$

		$

		$



		Choose an item.		$

		$

		$

		$



		Choose an item.		$

		$

		$

		$



		Total Additional Budget Request

		$

		$

		$

		$



		Total Funding Sources

		$84,464.90

		$

		$84,464.90

		$



		Grants – Proposed Budget (To be filled out by Grants staff only)



		

		Labor

		Non-Labor

		Total

		No. of Grant Years



		Local Match Source - Existing Budget:

Choose an item.

		$

		$

		$

		



		Local Match Source - Additional Budget Request:

Choose an item.

		$

		$

		$

		



		Grant Funds Applied for/Awarded (Total)

		$

		$

		$

		



		Personnel (Fill out section only if requesting new PCNs)

		



		Current Position Count for Service

		-

		-

		-

		-



		Additional Positions Request

		-

		-

		-

		-



		Total Personnel

		-

		-

		-

		-







Anticipated Court Date: 5/8/2025

Anticipated Implementation Date (if different from Court date): 5/17/2025



Emergency/Disaster Recovery Note: Disaster Recovery related item



Contact(s) name, title, department:  Gregory Frazier, PFI Investments Director, Housing and Community Development

Attachments (if applicable):  3441s and contracts
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Harris County

Human Resources.





Michelle Lara
Harris County Housing & Community Development
HR Administrative Coordinator
michelle.lara@harriscountytx.gov
(832) 927-4851; E-fax: 8329270439
1111 Fannin St., 9th floor | Houston, TX 77002
hcd.harriscountytx.gov

@hchousingdev
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